Lynx-Royal JV LLC

813 14™ Street, Ste. A
Golden, Colorado 80401

Phone: (303) 955-5820
Fax: (303) 862-5900
Michael G. Leidich, P.E.
mike@lynx-royal.com

January 28, 2013

Certified Mail Receipt: 7006 2760 0002 0137 1574

Bob Oswald

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Durango Field Office

691 CR233, Suite A-2

Durango, Colorado 81301

P-2Zel\~028 S —1
Re: Request for Release of Bond — NOI Wray Mesa Project P-26+-625—

Dear Bob,

The purpose of this letter is to request the cancelation of the referenced NOI and for the release
of funds from the Statewide Prospecting Financial Warranty for the Wray Mesa Project, P-
2011-025 in the amount of $8,163.00.

The drilling program associated with this NOI was completed, sites reclaimed and
Abandonment Reports submitted.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at 303-955-5820.

Sincerely,

Heolons/C

Michael G. Leidich, P.E.
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